
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

IVAN PRAVILOV

:

:

:

:

CRIMINAL NO.  

DATE FILED: January 26, 2012

VIOLATIONS:  18 U.S.C. § 2423(b) and
(e) (Travel for the purpose of engaging in
illicit sexual conduct - 1 count)
18 U.S.C. § 2421 (Transporting a person
to engage in criminal sexual activity - 
1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

At all times material to this indictment:

1. Defendant IVAN PRAVILOV was born on January xx, 1963 and was a profes-

sional ice hockey coach who operated youth hockey camps and clinics at ice rinks in the

northeastern United States.  Frequent invitees to these clinics included children from Ukraine. 

The Ukrainian children were housed with various host families and also with defendant

PRAVILOV, and traveled from city to city while they were in the United States.  They were

often transported by PRAVILOV.

2. Minor 1 was born on May xx, 1997, and was a Ukrainian national who was

invited to the United States as a youth athlete being coached by defendant PRAVILOV.

3. On January 2, 2012, defendant PRAVILOV drove Minor 1 from Wilmington,

Delaware to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 



4. On the night of January 3, 2012 through the morning of January 4, 2012,

defendant PRAVILOV and Minor 1 spent the night together at 6731 Musgrave Avenue,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.  

5. On that night, defendant PRAVILOV touched Minor 1's genitalia, and defendant

PRAVILOV placed Minor 1's hand on defendant PRAVILOV’s genitalia.

6. Between on or about January 2, 2012, and on or about January 4, 2012, in the

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

IVAN PRAVILOV

traveled in interstate commerce for the purpose of engaging in any illicit sexual conduct, and

attempted to do so, that is, defendant PRAVILOV transported Minor 1, whose name is known to

the grand jury, and who was under the age of 16, from Wilmington, Delaware, to Philadelphia,

Pennsylvania, for the purpose of engaging in illicit sexual conduct as defined by Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2423(f). 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b) and (e).
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 5 of Count One are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Between on or about January 2, 2012, and on or about January 4, 2012, in the

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

IVAN PRAVILOV

knowingly transported an individual in interstate commerce with the intent that such individual

engage in any sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a criminal offense, and

attempted to do so, that is, defendant PRAVILOV transported Minor 1, whose name is known to

the grand jury, from Wilmington, Delaware to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, with the intent that

Minor 1 engage in sexual activity for which defendant PRAVILOV could be charged with a

violation of Title 18, Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, Section 3126(8).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2421.

A TRUE BILL: 

                                                         
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON  

                                                                 
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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